



Mbaye Lisette

Data Analyst

Paris, France

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[Twitter](#) [LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

French (Native)

About

These years of experience in a constantly changing environment have allowed me to acquire various skills such as leadership and a sense of organization while developing my critical thinking, my ability to analyze and plan tasks. I am an autonomous person with a team spirit and who is always wanting to learn.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Alpes D'Huez

OpenClassrooms

Restaurant Espace du Bonheur

Sky Power

Volkswagen France

Experience



DATA ANALYST STUDENT

OpenClassrooms | Mar 2021 - Mar 2022

My professional training has allowed me to work on many real case studies and therefore to understand the different issues related to the profession of Data Analyst which are : collect, cleaning, processing, statistical analysis of data, visualization and sharing of results.

I also had the opportunity to work on many projects coded in Python and/or SQL.

I developed through this a real understanding of the data, to do a more in-depth analysis and then to share my conclusions via a visualization thanks to clear and impactful dashboards via Matplotlib and/or Tableau in order to facilitate decision-making.

REALISED PROJECT

Conduct a public health study

Analyze company sales

Produce market research

Detect fake banknotes

Make revenue predictions

World Happiness Report

Predict electricity demand

Demi-Chef de Partie: Club Med

Alpes D'Huez | Jun 2020 - Sep 2020

Plan production According to orders, products in stock. Apply hygiene rules, create new recipes.

Owner / Manager

Restaurant Espace du Bonheur | Dec 2014 - Apr 2017

DECEMBER 2014 - APRIL 2018 - COTES D'IVOIRE Organization of the restaurant, marketing, sales, Human Resources, Management, Inventory management, Accounting, Payroll management.



Telecoms / Telemetry Technician

Sky Power | Mar 2014 - Sep 2014

MARCH - SEPTEMBER 2014 - COTES D'IVOIRE Installation of remote monitoring devices for telecommunications relay antennas of the Orange-Côte d'Ivoire telephone network.



Data analyst

Volkswagen France | Dec 2022 - Now

Education & Training

2022 - 2023 ● **GOOGLE**

Data Analytics professional certificate , Information Technology Science, Big Data , Data Analytics

2021 - 2022 ● **OPENCLASSROOMS / ENSAE-ENSAI**

Master Data Analyst , Information Technology Science, Big Data , Data Analytics

2018 - 2020 ● **CFA Medric - France Accreditations**

CAP Cooking & CAP Pastry, Catering sector

2014 - 2014 ● **Skypower**

Traineeship, BTEC Networks and Telecoms, Networks and Telecoms, Telemetry

2011 - 2013 ● **ISTCI**

BTEC Networks and Telecoms, Networks and Telecoms